From: CampaignGuidance

To: Peter Sullivan; CampaignGuidance
Subject: RE: San Jose City Candidate Loan Question
Date: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:54:52 PM

Good afternoon, Mr. Sullivan:

Your review of the current San Jose Municode is correct. There is no limit on the amount a candidate
or officeholder may loan to their own candidate-controlled committee.

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA 95113

Office No: (408) 535-1900

Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796

From: Peter sulivan <

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 10:33 AM
To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: San Jose City Candidate Loan Question

[External Email]

Hi,
Following on the below email.
Thanks,

Peter Sullivan | Executive Vice President
S.E. Owens & Company
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From: Peter Sullivan
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:14 PM

To: SJElections@sanjoseca.gov


mailto:SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:SJElections@sanjoseca.gov

Subject: San Jose City Candidate Loan Question
Hi,

Are there limits on how much a candidate for Mayor can loan to their candidate committee. This
letter titled “June 4, 2015 — 2016 City Election, fundraising window, hosting coffees, personal loans”
says there is a $20,000 limit under SIMC 12.06.295(D). But the current municipal codes (here)
doesn’t mention any limit.

Thanks,

Peter Sullivan | Executive Vice President

(Pronouns: he/him/his)

S.E. Owens & Company

Accounting and Compliance for Political, Non-Profit, and Animal Rights Organizations
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This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) contains information from S.E. Owens &
Company, is for the sole use of the individual/individuals or entity/entities to whom it is addressed
and may be privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under law. Any other dissemination,
distribution or copying of this transmission by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the message (and any attached documents).

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.


https://www.sanjoseca.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/1596/636623641025930000
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https://library.municode.com/ca/san_jose/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT12ETOPGOPR_CH12.06MUCAOFAC_PT2CACO_12.06.295DEPEFUINCABAAC



